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Surnmer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 13 December, 2019 1:11 PM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Ce: Grace Ho; Julie Mangubat

Subject: FW: Request for 3rd party claims survey YMB3ELR Claims against  SLQ2412A ||
C10004323

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP PRS for YMB361R.

Workshop information:
MNo. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883

Please confirm. Thank you.
Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg

Budget Trusted

Service

Direct Avord

Insurance 08

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sq

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited {Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged, If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been walved and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.



This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may

be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com=>

Sent: Friday, 13 December 2019 11:09 AM

To: lvy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Request for 3rd party claims survey YMB8361R Claims against SLQ2412A || C10004323

We did liked to chose as follow:
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Kindly arrange

Thank.

Best Regards,

Susan Low

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01

AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Tel: 67411730 Fax: 67445746

From: Susan Low <liusbro @ ymail.com=
Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2019 3:41 PM

To: lvy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg=; Albert Hong <albert hong @ budgetdirect.com.sg=>
Subject: Request for 3rd party claims survey YM8361R Claims against SLQ2412A

Accidenton 16/10/2018 Along Clementi Avenue & Entrance To AYE Tuas L/IP569

Involving YM8361R and SLQ2412A

We refer to the above accident and 3rd party claims.

We hereby write to request of 3rd party claims pre-repair inspection for our client's vehicle.

Please let us have your single joint expert motor surveyors list (SJE) to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to
our client’s vehicle jointly with our client/our motor workshop at No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01 AutoBay @ Kaki
Bukit Singapore 417883 as soon as possible.



Kindly arrange.

Thank you.

Best Regard!

Susan Low

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01

AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Tel: 6741 1730

Fax 6744 5746

Date of Survey:-

Mame of Authorise Surveyor:-

Surveyor Email;

Remark :-

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte.
Limited, Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended
addressee. The views expressed in this emall and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may
not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are
not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or
disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender
and then delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte.
Limited, Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended
addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may
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

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited,
Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended addressee.
The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect
views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the
intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure



of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then
delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.



Used Isuzu FTR34P Car for Sale in Singapore, Convince Auto - sgCarMart

Page | of 2

sGCARMART.COM ogin  Sign up
MNew Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Produscts Insurance Articles Forum Resources
100+ Designs, From S$599
Isuzu FTRI4P Price Range ~ |  Depreciation | = 10 year(: |  Vehicle Type w| & Submitt
Isuzu FTR3A E ol 06/2023
Isuzu FTR34P (COE till 06/2023)
Owverview Financial Accessories _ Similar Research Photos Map
4 co CE AUTO
comemce YOUR TRUSTED & RELIABLE MOTORING PARTNER
Price $55,800 Lifespan 26-Jun-2028
Depreciation $15,780 fyr Reg Date 27-Jun-2008
[3yrs Gmths 13days COE left)
Mileage M.A Manufactured 2008
Road Tax A Transmission Manual ﬂ “
Dereg Value 511,926 as of today | 1 oMy 565,527
i, 31&
b - s
COE 516,850 ARF 31,277 ﬂ “ s
= 2 " Location Map
Engine Cap 7,790 cc MNo. of Owners 3
Curb Weight 7,000 kg i o
Type of Vehicle T
Seller Information
Description Convince Auto
0% Downpayment, Laden 16000KG Hooklift, Excellent Condition, In Houwse Loan And High Trade In Is Available,
Call Mow For Viewimg!
J 176 Sin Ming Drive #04-04
Sin Ming Auto Cane
Category Tel: 65561131
& . iy
Status = CMTan O0ZBTI? &
¢ Florence Tee B3378178 @
Available
Resources

ST

SR

Ll

Vehicle Evaluation

Afraid of lemons? Reguest to have this car evaluated professionally, Finc
Car Valuvation - Free

Fird out the market value of your existing car for free,

Upfront Payment

Transfer Fee §35

Down Payment £5,580 (change)

1st fndtatment $1,384 Based
https://www.sgcarmart.com/used cars/info.php?ID=866523&DL=1233

13-Dec-19



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Company
Owner ID: 196N
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: YM8361R
Vehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended Deregistration Date: 13 Dec 2019
Vehicle Make: ISUZU
Vehicle Model: FTR34P
Primary Colour: White
Manufactﬁring Year: 2007

Engine No.: 6HK1464838
Chassis No.: JALFTR34P87000011
Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value: $50,527.00
Original Registration Date: 25 Apr 2008
First Registration Date: 25 Apr 2008
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $2,527.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details )
COE Expiry Date: 24 Apr 2023
COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 5

PQP Paid: $18,773.00
COE Rebate Amount: $12,630.00
Total Rebate Amount: $12,630.00
Message

Page 1 of 2

Please note that all future COE renewals for this vehicle can only be for a 5-year period,
subject to the statutory lifespan (if applicable) of the vehicle.

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Dec 2019

OK

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION _ID=F030... 13-Dec-19



I"ARF.-'(.'(}I#QL‘!.mIc Engquiry
A Singapore Government Agency Website

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

ol

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Cwner 1D Type:

Cramner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Wehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date;
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine MNo,:

Chassis Na.:

Maximum Power Qutput;
Opan Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count;

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COEL Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Peried(Years):

PP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Compary
196N

¥MB3S1R

Mo

12 Dec 2019

15UZU

FTR34P

White

2007

GHE 1464838
JALFTR34PATOONN11

$50,527.00
25 Apr 2008
25 Apr 2008
1

82 527.00

Mo

0.00

24 Apr 2023

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
5

%18.773.00

$12 640,00
$12,640.00

biutps: v el I goyv sg/itadv el faction/enguire Rebaie By PublicBelore .

Please note that all future COE renewals for this vehicle can only be for a S-year period, subject to the statutary lifespan (f applicable) of the vehicle,
The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Dec 2019

OK

12-Dec-19,49:38 AM



MEHFH1913THS0 | Ajpx Mars Pre Lio - Bukil Merah
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 1710720149 1523
SUBMITTED BY: Muhammad Fazal Bin Fabila

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repor comectly the detalis of the accident 1o spaad up the daims procass
2. This Farm must be compleled by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Drivar
3 informetion provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wiful misrepresentation or witholding of matarial lacis may allow insurance comganies o
rapudiate polcy Bability

4. The |ssue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admissian of policy liability on the parl of the insurance CoOMPanies

5 Any false reporting may ba referrad to the Police for investigation.

6. This rapart will be forwardad by the ingurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by Ihe General Insurance Association of Singapore {GIA) for
archiving and that copées of this repor will, for 2 fee, be made avalladle upon application by interested parties

7. By the lodgement of this report 1o the insurers, you heraby consent ta the archiving of this repod at the cenlre and to coples of the repor being made available

afaresald

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg Mo

Email Addrass

Mohile Phonea No

Allernative Phone Na
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
1710/2019 15:23
16/10/2019 08.45

CLEMEMNTI AVE 6 ENTRANCE TO AYE TUAS L/IP569

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Y¥ME361R

GOLDBELL LEASING PTELTD

199001196N
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-G4942888

IsUZu
FTR34P

Exacl Purpose for which vehicle was being used al COMMERCIAL

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please slate aclion o be taken

WVehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC Mo

Date OF Birth
Oeeupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Expanence
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number
EMail Address

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURAMCE LTD

THIRD PARTY
YES

D-18093298MFCV

RAJI KARTHIK
G3051860N

18/05/1989

INDOOR

30M12/2014

4 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-90853380

MOEMAIL

Page 1 of 19



Addrass MDA,

Posicode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER
Vehicle Regisiration Mumber of Driver's Own -

Vehiche :

Insurance Company of Driver's Chan Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle invoived in this accident? NO

MNumber of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2
invalvad in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? MO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by N

ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the polica? MO

If Yas,Please state which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

| WAS DRIVING ALONG CLEMENTI AVE 6 INTQ THE EXPRESSWAY WHEN | FELT AN IMPACT FROM THE REAR OF MY
LORRY. 3RD PARTY VEHICLE NUMBER SLO3412T COLLIDED INTO THE REAR OF MY VEHICLE, WE TOOK SOME
PICTURES AND EXCHANGE PARTICULARS. NO INJURY INVOLVED

Attachment(s)
Are accident pholos available for attachmant? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was thers any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SLQ32T

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour HOMNDA VEZEL SILVER
Details Of Propertias

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

MName of Driver MAK KIN HOE
NRIC/Passport Number 583322948

Contacl Number 97222832

Address

Postcoda

Insurance Company Name
Malure Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Drivar) 1

Page 2 of 19



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

YMB8361R
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report comrectly the detalls of the accident to speed wp the claims process.

7. Tris Farm must be completed by the Pelicyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

1. infarmation provided must be o truthful and accurate 3§ possible. Aoy wilful misrepresentation af withholding of material
Jarts may allow insurance companies 1o repudiate policy liabdiity.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance comparies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insuwrznie
Companies.,

5. Any false reporting may be referrad to the Police for investigation.

& The repor will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA fecords Management Centre established by the General Imurance
Association of Singapere (18] for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made avallable upon application by
interested parties.

7. Bythe lodgment of this repart 10 the insurers, you herely consent 1o the archiving of this report 3t the centre and te copics
of the repart being made available aforesald.

£ Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act {POPA)
| understand, scknowledge, sgree and consent that:

{a}) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapare {“GIA") mayfare permitted o collect, use,
disclase andfor progess my personal datafpersonal infarmatian set out In this [form} and any other personal Iintarmation
provided by me or povsessed by my insurer (collectively the *personal Information"] and disclose and transfer such
Persanal Information to all insurers) who have insured vehicle(s) irvelved in this accident [all insurer(s) who have insured
vehiclefs] invedved in this accident shall be collectively referred ta a5 the “Insuren”], the Insurers” laweyers/law firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singagore and any refevant government agency/fauthorily {such as the police], for the purposois)
of ;

(i) processing, handiing and/or dealing with myy claims Incluging the settlement of the claims and any necessany
Inwestigations refating to the claims;

[ii) investigating tne accident andfor my dams,
{&i) carmying out andfor dealing with my mstructions o responding to any Frguiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims [including the mailing of eorrespondence, statemants, INvoRCEs, reporis of NOTICES (0 me,
which could involve disclosure of certain penonal data about me Lo bring about delivery of the same as well 25 on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); andfor

[v] comglying with applicable law in administering. processing, bandling and/or dealing with my claimsdcollectively the
“Purposes”]

{b)  all Insureris} who have insured wehicke(s] irvoived in this scddent and the Insurers’ lawyerslaw firms, may/are permitted

1o collect, use, disclose and/for process my Personal infarmation for one or mone of the above Purposes; and

[£] my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the nsurers and/or GEA to their third party service providers o
agents{including their laveye rs/law firms), which may be sited autside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d} my Persanal Informatisn will also be collecied and vied 1o compile cliims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
inwestigation and management in present and al future daims,

[e] the information so collected under |d] above may be shared Fdisclosed:

(il to all insurers and/or any ather third parties that assist in evalusting, investigating, contralling or managing fraud,
regulators, lew enforcement and government agensies o reasonably required for the purpetes stated, ar

i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws o court arders,

VERIFY BY AJAX MARS [ARC)
REPORTING OFFICER
MOHAMMAD AZALY BIN ABDULLAH

m-mr.u:.;l:rn:rn Perml;n;i's Signature

Purell-hnlrinr's Segnature Oriver's ‘ugnzrur.t.'

Date & Time {1f driver ks not the polizyholder) Rame!
pate & Time: 17/10/19, 9:45 HRIC/FIN No:
AM

Page 3 of 18



Sketch Plan #2

DESCRIBE CORCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

REFER TO ATTACHED STATEMENT.

Page 4 of 19



Sketch Plan #3 Pg. 1

ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 charscters)

' 1 WAS DRIVING ALONG CLEMENTI AVE 6 INTO THE EXPRESSWAY

WHEN | FELT AN IMPACT FROM THE REAR OF MY LORRY. 3RD
PARTY VEHICLE NUMBER SLQ3412T COLLIDED INTO THE REAR OF
MY VEHICLE. WE TOOK SOME PICTURES AND EXCHANGE
PARTICULARS. NO INJURY INVOLVED

Taud Voucher No.:

DECLARATION

MMmmmmnmmlinmm-mmhmm

VIRE

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPORTING OFFICER -
MOHAMMAD AZALY BIN ABDULLAH

MARS Officar
Ragistarad Owner or Driver's Signature
Job Complete Drate/Time DatedTime:
17 October 2010 af 9:44 AM 17 Oclobar 2019 at 9:44 AM

Paga 5 of 19



X

Land Tranzport Autharity
10 Sin Ming Drive
Singapore 575701

G5T Registration Mo. - M4-0006520-2

Print Date/Time 12 Dec 2018/ 13:55:56
Receipt Date/ Time 12 Dec 2019/ 1355:43
Tax Invoice/Receipt
Receipt Mo, | [THNET-D0000-191212-001866
Previous Receipt Mo

SiN Item Description/ Amount GsT Amount
Business Transaction Reference Before Amount After GST
No. GST (5%) {5%) (55)

Result of Insurance Enguiry - SLO2412A
As at 16 Oct 2019/08:45:.00
Insurance Co: ALUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LIMITED
1 Insurance Enguiry - SLO24124
Enguiry Fee 7.00 043 T 49
20191212135426449524

Sub-Total 7.00 ] 7.49
Total Before Rounding 7.00 048 749
Rounding Difference 0.04
Total Amount Payable 7.45
Paid By

KR K N DG Cr;ig ;:Trgé;"gaa T.45
Tatal 745
Cash Change 0.00
Tendered Amount 745
Excess Refundable Amount 0.00

THANK ¥OU AND HAVE A NICE DAY!

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly settled by the payment seryice
provider / financial institution. Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considered void and late fee

may apply.



LIS RROTHER AMUTO ENGINEERING WORKSHOP Invoice/Ref No: YM8atiRiginé
Mis, 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 foron Auto Bay @ Kaki Bukin Singapore qi7B8a

ROB Notg3zarzys] . Tel: 6741-730 / 731 Fax:6744-5740. | mail: lushrog@ymail.com Fist ill_l!'!l.‘_‘
I{'ustmne[_ ) _| o - o . l re __[ e
Name: Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) El_eﬁtj = = : Date: 12-12-19
Address Motor Claims Department ) B Vehicle No:  YM#&iR
100 (|Emenfﬂu_.-"'p_ﬂ‘|m? #o3-01 Model/Make: lsuzu FTR34P
Singapore Shopping Centre Smgapmg 239924 - = Er
ltem Original Qh"l“f'd )
e 3 ; uotation |
No. Descriptions Of Parts leu:_mn?n / Cost OF
Estimation Repair
1 Rear Safery Ba sy $ 8s0.00 |SN fpp S- M
2 Safery Bar Holder oz pes (@ Ss280.00 SN W @Morl|| s s60.00 |SN fvo sy
3 Number Plate Lamp 2T % 145.00 swi
4 Number Plate Lamp Panel A $ 217.00 | SN
5 Number Plate "Metal” Q‘L/‘"’ £ 3800 SN‘}f
fr Step Wooden Plank €A s 380.00 [SN €. ~J
7 Powergate Pump Rh  $.g. s 1,750.00 |8 X
8 Power Pump Cover ‘hﬂb $ 330,00 | 5N s S.m}
0 Powergate Ol e $ 120.00 | SN 3&?‘ L, .r\)
Labor tor Panel Beating, Cut, Weld, Straighten & Replacing Parts Ercs 5 H00.00 |- [{199
To putty & s[aray l‘l.LiI'I‘I..IJ'!‘-rE & il'l‘f.']li'\-li”]l touch up I‘:u.‘li nt on-accident alfectecd | § 400,00 | - ; o
Tor apply Rust Proofing , reseal tuff-coating treatment on accident areal | $ Go.oo - |ﬂ 'f}(
[Total Parts & Labour of estimate for damaged vehicle | | s5.450.00 |
[Tntal amount in Lump Sum Basis for repaired vehicle |
SDLS:

‘M/s Liu's érdt.it}rmn_ﬁ;@rg Whks

/V"J/ / "%f?fﬂ/
A - (%0
2000 L=bo 0O

,3/ 3 | <3
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607 198R GST Reg. Mo, 18-8607 188-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL Ref :  CS/AGI9021977/Ut3n2
LM
SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE  0%1e ™ 09012020
239924
Code: AGI
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLQ 241248 Veh. Inspected YM 8361R
Policy No. Coverage (3$) 0.00
Claim No. C10004323 Excess () 0.00
Assign From VY RATILLA Assign Date 13/12/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model [SUZU FTR34P (M} c.c 7790
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis Neo. JALFTR34P8T000011 Colour WHITE
Odometer 208482 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Moadification MIL
General GOOD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |275/70 R22.5 LING LONG & mm
L/H Front Tyre |275/T0 R22.5 LING LONG & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[275/70R22.5 (D) LING LONG 66 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |[275/70R22.5 (D) LING LONG 66 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAIMED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  16/10/2018 |Inspectinn Date 131212018
Survey held at LILU'S BROTHER AUTO ENGINEERING WORKSHOP
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE & #01-01 AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

3 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg, Mo 120607198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-9607198-R Page MNo.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. YM B361R
Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | =8 rltshnpa{:} “I"’Jﬂ
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR SAFETY BAR (SN) BENT B50.00 800.00
2|REAR SAFETY BAR HOLDER @3$280.00 (SN) BENT 560.00 500.00
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP (SN} SERVICEABLE 145.00 -
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP PANEL (SN) TO REPAIR SEE 217.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE "METAL" (SN) SERVICEAELE 38.00 .
1|REAR STEP WOODEN PLANK [SN) CRACKED 380,00 380.00
1|REAR POWERGATE PUMP RH (SN} SERVICEABLE 1.750.00 -
1|REAR POWER PUMP COVER (SN) DAMAGED 330.00 200.00
1|REAR POWERGATE OIL (SN) NECESSARY 120.00 30,00
4,380.00 1,910.00
LABOUR
LABOR FOR PANEL BEATING,CUT WELD STRAIGHTEN & 600.00 400,00
REPLACING PARTS ETCS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP PANEL.
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING & INCLUDING TOUCH UP 400.00 200,00
PAINT ON ACCIDENT AFFECTED,
TO APPLY RUST PROOFING,RESEAL TUFF-COATING NOT MNECESSARY 60.00
TREATMEMNT OM ACCIDENT AREA.
1,060.00 600.00
GRAND TOTAL 5,450.00 2,510.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,000.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/AGI19021977/Utf3n2

Licensed Appraiser

DSCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - This Ropart is made soloky for the use and benefit of ths Cliant namad on the front page of this Report.

iy s el yar, In conkac i

third party acting or replying on this




